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Mr. Raymond J. Brady

U. S. Nuclear Regulatery Commission
Division cf Security
Cffice of Acministration
washington, D.C. 20855

e

SUBJECT: Changes tc the List of Fort St.
Vrain NDerivative Classifiers

Dear Mr. Brady:

i

This letter ccnveys our recuest to update the Fort St. Vrain
Derivative (lassifier List. This 1ist reflects recent organizational
title changes and reassignment of personnel. Included are the

appropriate clearance numbers for applicable personnal.

Please note the current Classifier numbers have been included when
evailable. I undersic J the Classifier numbers will be assigned to
those additiona] personnel on the list by your office.

Classifier Clearance

Position Title Classifier Number _Number
Nuclear Design Manager John R. Reesy 71827 HQ15459
Quality Assurance LeRoy W. Singleton 7155 HQ14326
Operations Manager

tation Manager Lowell M. McBride 7151 HQ14662
Technical/Administrative Charles H. Fuller 7156 HQ15453
Services Manager
Security Supervisor Oonald R. Aips 7154 HQ14654
Technical Services Frank J. Novachek HQ15469
Engineevring Supervisor
QA Technical Support Faul F. Moore HQ15457
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Very truly yours,

Don W. Wzrembourg

Manager, Nuclear Production
Fort St. Vrain Nuclear
Generating Station
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